

Anja Droege Gagnier

Avocat à la Cour



CONTACT

Marccus Partners

23, rue Balzac

75008 Paris

France

Tel.: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 80

Fax: +33 (0)1 53 53 02 81

Email: anja.droege@marccuspartners.com

A French qualified attorney since 1993, Anja Droege is a Corporate/M&A Partner in the Paris office. She has broad experience gained in international transactions, in particular in cross-border M&A including real estate transactions, international Joint Ventures and reorganizations. She regularly advises her clients, mainly German and European corporations and investors, on a wide range of corporate transactions and investments in France. In the recent past, Anja has focused on reorganizations and insolvency law in France for foreign investors, mainly banks.

PRACTICES

- Corporate / Mergers & Acquisitions
- Restructuring / Insolvency
- Real Estate Transactions
- Litigation / Arbitration

EXPERIENCE

- Since 2007, Partner, Marccus Partners, Paris
- 1997 – 2007, National Partner, Haarmann Hemmelrath / FSA Hemmelrath, Paris
- 1995 – 1997, Stibbe Simont Monahan Duhot (now Latham Watkins LLP), Paris
- 1993 – 1995, Coopers & Lybrand (now Landwell), Paris

EDUCATION

- 1993, CAPA French Bar Examen, Admission to the Paris Bar
- 1992, DJCE-DESS Droit des Affaires, Post Graduate Diploma in Commercial and Corporate Law, (with Honors) Robert Schumann University, Strasbourg
- 1992, Magistère de Juristes d’Affaires franco-allemands

LANGUAGES

- German
- French
- English